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DAVID J. ROSSO

December 6, 1971

Secretary of the Commission
;o ' U.S. Atomic Energy Commission |
- Washington, D. C. 20545 ' '

Dear Sir:

In the past, correspondence from your office con- .
cerning Commonwealth Edison Company nuclear power plants has
been directed to the attention of Arthur C. Gehr, as well as
to the Edison Company. Would you adjust your records so that
future correspondence be directed to John W. Rowe instead of
Mr. Gehr.

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Helen Hass
Secretary to
Arthur C. Gehr
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